

MINUTES OF BIBURY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE
VILLAGE HALL,
ON TUESDAY 9TH NOVEMBER 2021 AT 7PM

Present: Cllr Richard Williams (Chairman)
Cllr Simon Brownless
Cllr Craig Chapman
Cllr Neil Clegg
Cllr Ann Haigh
Cllr John Phillips
Cllr Victoria Summerley

Also Present: District Cllr Ray Theodoulou and 1 Member of the Public

Public Time

The Member of the Public wanted to make the following suggestions/observations:-

- BT when starts to roll out fibre, that they are asked to remove the telegraph poles.
- Also to liase with SSE and request that they bury their electric wires.
- To deter speeding cars, 'cobble' the through road.
- The Street Wall requires repairing.
- Metal pole (with no sign) on Arlington Green – should be removed.

99/21. Apologies for absence.

Apologies were received from County Cllr Lisa Spivey

100/21. Declaration of Interest (Members are requested to declare any interest they may have in the business set out on the Agenda to which the approved Code of Practice appears.)

There were none.

101/21. Approval of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 12th October 2021.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/bibury-oct-21-draft-minutes.pdf>

The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12th October 2021 were approved and signed as true record.

102/21. To receive reports from the County and District Councillors.

District Cllr Ray Theodoulou reported:

- That the District Council continue to work with Gloucestershire County Council on the possibility of reducing speed through rural villages to 20 mph.
- That the Green Bins collections have been sporadic and there has been an increase in fly tipping.
- That the Planning Department is lacking in experienced staff, which has caused a backlog of applications still to be decided.

103/21. To receive the Clerks report.

The report was sent to the Members prior to the meeting.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/clerks-report-november-21-15.pdf>

The Council also received the Highways Report from Cllr Craig Chapman.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/bibury-pc-highways-report-7-november-21.pdf>

It was reported that the Milestone at Poultmoor requires some repairs.

CLERK

104/21. Finance:

a. To agree payments in accordance with the budget, as per the RFO Report.

The Clerk sent the Members the November RFO Report prior to the meeting.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/rfo-report-november-21-pn.pdf>

The Council approved the payments.

b.To consider a grant of £100 to the Poppy Appeal.

The Council agreed that Cllr Craig Chapman attend the service at Barnsley War Memorial and lay a wreath on behalf of the Bibury Parish Council.

The Council approved a grant of £100 to the Poppy Appeal.

c. To receive confirmation on an Internal Financial Check.

The Clerk reported that Cllr Simon Brownless carried out internal financial check and bank reconciliation.

d. To receive a budget review for the current Financial Year.

The Clerk sent the Members the budget review for the current Financial Year prior to the meeting.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/budget-review-november-21.pdf>

105/21. To review the Action Plan

The Members reviewed the Action Plan.

It was agreed to investigate whether the green temporary bin at the end of Arlington Row could be replaced with one to match the wooden bins. **CLERK**

The grit hand spreader is held in the Post Office.

106/21. Planning:

a. To consider any new Planning, Licences applications or Enforcement Issues

21/03634/CLPWL B | Certificate of Lawfulness of Proposed Works to a Listed Building relating to **Nos 1-9 Arlington Row** | Arlington Row Hawkers Hill

The Council agreed to support.

21/03914/FUL & 21/03915/LBC | Proposed replacement doors | **The Wool House** Awkward Hill

The Council agreed to support.

21/04012/FUL | Change of use of Church Barn from staff to unrestricted residential accommodation (Use Class C3), alteration to the existing fenestration and associated works | **Church Barn** Church Road

The Council agreed to support.

21/04085/FUL | Creation of Arrival Court, Removal of Gravelled Hotel Car Park and Landscaping | **Bibury Court** Church Road

The Council agreed to support.

b. To receive an update on Planning applications already considered.

<https://www.biburyparishcouncil.gov.uk/uploads/bibury-planning-report-november-2021.pdf>

107/21. To receive reports from representative on Other Bodies

There were none.

108/21. Councillors' submissions (for notice of forthcoming events or reminders, not for discussion).

Christmas Event – Saturday 27th November, in the Village Hall - 11am – 1pm.

109/21. Date of the next meeting.

The date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 14th December 2021.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.50 pm.